



Oasis Community Council

May 5, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Rhonda, OCC President at 6:45pm

In attendance

OCC members, Oasis Staff, Board Members, and guests

Minutes

March & April Minutes were review and accepted

- **Welcome:** Rhonda welcomed everyone and food was provided.
- **All Family Dance:** Scheduled for May 29th from 7-9pm. Luau themed, desserts for sale.
- **Science Camp:** Most students attending. \$4000 in fundraising, funds were allocated accordingly.
- **Summary of funds raised this year:** BBQ brought in \$2500 and Gala brought in \$1704.
- **Update Charter Renewal:** Juanita stated that Oasis is in contact with consultant. Petition to be submitted in June, 90 day process, then a Hearing.
- **Formal Dinner/Dance for parents:** Tabled for 2016
- **Uniform Survey:** Isela Ramirez introduced the idea of Oasis uniforms. A survey to follow to survey both students and families. A committee is to be formed to develop survey.
- **Proper Protocol for Disciplinary Action:** (Refer to OCC binder) Teacher Irene suggested Love & Logic training and classroom management for the summer.
- **Parent Square:** 1st year pilot at no cost. (Refer to OCC binder)
- **Volunteer & Teacher Appreciation:** Scheduled for June 2nd before OCC meeting.
- **Boxland:** Teacher Irene presented what Boxland is all about. Scheduled for May 21st & 22nd.
- **Field Day:** Scheduled for the last day of school on school premises. Teacher Irene will create a flyer. E-J to chair a committee to plan Field Day activities. Rhonda and Joanna would like to help in the planning. E-J will form a committee.
- **Lunch Fundraisers:** No longer available for the remainder of the school year.
- **Other Business:**
 - Teachers Tasia, Abby, Ethan, and Andrea will be leaving Oasis
 - Bully Free Zone, Charlie suggests signed/notifications around the school
 - Safety Issues with Parking
 - Rhonda is stepping down as OCC President

- ***UCEN Action Items:***
 1. AVID T-Shirts
 2. How to go about Zoning (Protocol)
 3. Homeless Contact
 4. Safety and Security

Next Meeting

June 2, 2015 at 6:30pm

The meeting was adjourned at 9:08pm

Minutes taken by Veronica Moore, OCC Secretary